
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Joy Honea, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, February 1, 2006, at 4:00 pm in the Bridger room 
of the SUB. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

November 30 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 

 
Item 21  COMT 481/581 Social Marketing.  New course. 
Item 21 was postponed at the last meeting. 

 
Item 38  AS Program of Study in Human Resources General Applied Emphasis. 

Modification of an existing program. 
Item 38.a  AS Program of Study in Human Resources College of Business Articulated 

Emphasis. Modification of an existing program. 
Item 38.b  Certificate in Human Resource Management.  Modification of an existing 

program. 
Item 38.c  Certificate in Human Resource Management Essentials.  Modification of an 

existing program. 
Item 38.d  HR 284 Field Experience.  Change course number, title, and credits. 
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xc:  Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate 


